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Office of the City Attorney

April 20, 2007

To the Honorable Commeon Council
Of the City of Milwaukee
Room 205 — City Hall

Re:  Resolution relating to the claim of Houa Vang
C.I. File No. 06-L-47

Dear Council Members:

THOMAS 0. GARTNER
BRUCE D. SCHRIMPF
ROXANE L. CRAWFORD
SUSAN D. BICKERT
STUART §. MUKAMAL
THOMAS 1. BEAMISH
MAURITA F. HOUREN
JOHN i, HEINEN
MICHAEL . TOBIN
DAVID §, STANCSZ
SUSAN E. LAPPER

JAN A, SMOXOWICZ
PATRICIA A, FRICKER
HEID{ WICK SPOERL
KURT A. BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R, SWANK
JAY A, UNORA

DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEQNARD A, TOKUS
VINCENT 1. BOBOT
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
HATHRYN M. ZALEWSKI
MEGAN T. CRUMP
ELOISA DE LEON
ADAM B. STEPHENS
KEVIN P. SULLIVAN
BETH CONRADSON CLEARY
THOMAS D. MILLER
Assistant City Altorneys

We return the enclosed document which has been filed with the City Clerk and ask that it
be introduced and referred to the Committee on Judiciary & Legislation with the

following recommendation.

Claimant, Houa Vang, 10031 West Juniper Street, Milwaukee, WT 53224 alleges that on
May 27, 2006 the Milwaukee Police Department (MPD) searched his home pursuant to a
search warrant. The claimant alleges that during this search various items were damaged
or stolen by the MPD. In addition, various guns were also seized by the police. Mr.

Vang claims damages in the amount of $6,867.75.

Our investigation reveals the MPD executed a lawful “no knock™ search warrant pursuant
to §968.12, Wisconsin Statutes. The items seized and inventoried included 8 pills of a
controlled substance, a pipe, and a cell phone. In addition, the MPD inventoried 4 rifles, 1

pistol, gun cases and ammunition.
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The MPD followed standard procedures in the execution of this valid search warrant, and
they were acting within the sphere of their responsibility. As such, the City would not be
liable and we recommend denial of this claim.

Very truly yours,

NGLEY
, , o

MICHAEL G. TOBIN
Assistant City Attorney
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